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Penelope Kinney

From: Glenny, Jessica ; .
Sent: Tuesday, June 09, 2009 3:20 PM

To: Kinney, Penelope

Subject: , Chairman Memo »

Attachments: J5546ChairmanNotificationGlenny.doc

Hi Penny,

Hope you enjoyed your weeekend. Weather was nice. i

- I've addressed most of Rickie's comments. The only one left to address is whether or not external sources will
use this NUREG. | asked John Cook for his help addressing that one. My guess is that stakeholders may
reference the findings in the NUREG to support any actions needing NRC approval, but I'm not quite sure.

I've included comments/questions in the margins. Anything you have to offer is greatly appreciated as always.

Jessica
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MEMORANDUMTO: - Chairman Jackzo

. FROM: R. W. Borchardt
: " Executive Director for Operations

SUBJECT: NOTIFICATION OF A SIGNIFICANT INTERAGENCY
’ - AGREEMENT CHANGE — JOB CODE J5546, “SPENT FUEL Z) (/
TRANSPORT RISK ASSESSMENT" - % 2 % b, 606 er
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In accordance with the delegation of contractual authority memorandum dated January 24,
2005, this memorandum provides notification of a significant change to the Spent Fuel

Transport Risk Assessment laboratory agreement that the Office of Nuclear Material Safety and 3 2608 o
Safeguards (NMSS) entered into with the U.S. Department of Energy (DOE),on<bune-23-2605 ‘)u 15
;8%/ sc o The initial agreement was awarded for $264430, with a performance period begirring-onthe {_ﬁ?mL o () e [ 5’, 208

exesuﬁenmmm_eﬁﬁramrendmgﬂovembepﬂ)% On May 5, 2008, t

Under the agreement, Sandia National Laboratory (SNL) is responsible for preparing a NUREG
document that summarizes spent fuel transportation safety. It will be used by NMSS staff in the
review of environmental assessments and impact statements related to interim spent fuel

storage facmtles Analyses of spent fuel risk eshmates and the modellng of spent fuel camsters
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result, SNL will require additional time and effort to complete the NUREG and to resolve’ peer
. and pubhc comments on the document.’

CONTACTS: John Cook,"NMSS/SFST
(301) 492-3318

Penelope Kinney, NMSS/PBPA
(301) 492-3248
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